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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Ms. Dianne M. Triplett 
Mr. John T. Burnett 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

August 2,201 1 

STAFF'S THIRD DATA REQUEST 

Re: Docket No. 110000-OT - Undocketed Filings - 2012 FEECA Report Data Collection 

Dear Ms. Triplett and Mr. Burnett: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF or utility) 
provide responses to the following data requests. 

1. Please provide the annual estimated summer peak demand (MW) savings, winter peak 
demand (MW)savings, and annual energy (GWH) savings for the Company's existing 
residential and commercidindustrial DSM and energy efficiency programs for years 201 1 
through 2019. 
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Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Tuesday, August 16, 
201 1, with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak 
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel fiee to call me at (850) 413-6856 if you 
have any questions. 

Sincerely, I 

I- 

""-3 I' 

Lawrence D. Harris 
Senior Attorney 

LDH:gdr 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 


